

1.1 moves to amend H.F. No. 3657 as follows:

1.2 Page 10, after line 21, insert:

1.3 "Sec. 15. Minnesota Statutes 2018, section 84.82, subdivision 1a, is amended to read:

1.4 Subd. 1a. **General requirements.** A person may not operate ~~or transport~~ a snowmobile
1.5 unless the snowmobile has been registered under this section. A person may not sell a
1.6 snowmobile without furnishing the buyer a bill of sale on a form prescribed by the
1.7 commissioner.

1.8 Sec. 16. Minnesota Statutes 2018, section 84.82, subdivision 7a, is amended to read:

1.9 Subd. 7a. **Collector limited snowmobile use.** The commissioner may issue a special
1.10 permit to a person or organization to operate ~~or transport~~ a collector snowmobile without
1.11 registration in parades or organized group outings, such as races, rallies, and other
1.12 promotional events and for up to ten days each year for personal transportation. The
1.13 commissioner may impose a reasonable restriction on a permittee and may revoke, amend,
1.14 suspend, or modify a permit for cause."

1.15 Page 13, after line 11, insert:

1.16 "Sec. 25. Minnesota Statutes 2018, section 97A.015, subdivision 51, is amended to read:

1.17 Subd. 51. **Unloaded.** "Unloaded" means, with reference to a firearm, without ammunition
1.18 in the barrels and magazine, if the magazine is in the firearm. A muzzle-loading firearm
1.19 ~~with~~ is unloaded if:

1.20 (1) for a flintlock ignition is unloaded if, it does not have priming powder in a pan. ~~A~~
1.21 ~~muzzle-loading firearm with;~~

1.22 (2) for a percussion ignition is unloaded if, it does not have a percussion cap on a nipple.;

2.1 (3) for an electronic ignition system, the battery is removed and is disconnected from
 2.2 the firearm; and

2.3 (4) for an encapsulated powder charge ignition system, the primer and powder charge
 2.4 are removed from the firearm.

2.5 **Sec. 26. [97A.138] INSECTICIDES IN WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AREAS.**

2.6 A person may not use a product containing an insecticide in a wildlife management area
 2.7 if the insecticide is from the neonicotinoid class of insecticides."

2.8 Page 14, after line 26, insert:

2.9 "Sec. 31. Minnesota Statutes 2019 Supplement, section 97A.505, subdivision 8, is amended
 2.10 to read:

2.11 Subd. 8. **Importing ~~hunter-harvested~~ Cervidae carcasses.** (a) Importing
 2.12 ~~hunter-harvested~~ Cervidae carcasses procured by any means into Minnesota is prohibited
 2.13 except for cut and wrapped meat, quarters or other portions of meat with no part of the
 2.14 spinal column or head attached, antlers, hides, teeth, finished taxidermy mounts, and antlers
 2.15 attached to skull caps that are cleaned of all brain tissue.

2.16 ~~Hunter-harvested~~ (b) Cervidae carcasses ~~taken~~ originating from outside of Minnesota
 2.17 may be transported on a direct route through the state by nonresidents.

2.18 **EFFECTIVE DATE.** This section is effective the day following final enactment.

2.19 Sec. 32. Minnesota Statutes 2018, section 97B.031, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

2.20 Subdivision 1. **Permissible firearms and ammunition; big game and wolves.** A person
 2.21 may take big game and wolves with a firearm only if:

2.22 (1) ~~the~~ any rifle, shotgun, ~~and~~ or handgun used is a caliber of at least .22 inches and ~~with~~
 2.23 has centerfire ignition;

2.24 (2) the firearm is loaded only with single projectile ammunition;

2.25 (3) a projectile used is a caliber of at least .22 inches and has a soft point or is an
 2.26 expanding bullet type;

2.27 (4) ~~the~~ any muzzleloader used ~~is incapable of being~~ has the projectile loaded only at the
 2.28 ~~breech~~ muzzle;

2.29 (5) ~~the~~ any smooth-bore muzzleloader used is a caliber of at least .45 inches; and

3.1 (6) ~~the~~ any rifled muzzleloader used is a caliber of at least .40 inches."

3.2 Page 15, after line 28, insert:

3.3 "Sec. 35. [97B.607] NONTOXIC SHOT REQUIRED FOR TAKING SMALL GAME
3.4 IN CERTAIN AREAS.

3.5 Subdivision 1. Nontoxic shot on wildlife management areas in farmland zone. A
3.6 person may not take small game on any wildlife management area in the farmland zone
3.7 with shot other than:

3.8 (1) steel shot;

3.9 (2) copper-plated, nickel-plated, or zinc-plated steel shot; or

3.10 (3) shot made of other nontoxic material approved by the director of the United States
3.11 Fish and Wildlife Service.

3.12 Subd. 2. Farmland zone. In this section, "farmland zone" means that portion of the state
3.13 that falls south and west of Minnesota Highway 70 westward from the Wisconsin border
3.14 to Minnesota Highway 65 to Minnesota Highway 23 to U.S. Highway 169 at Milaca to
3.15 Minnesota Highway 18 at Garrison to Minnesota Highway 210 at Brainerd to U.S. Highway
3.16 10 at Motley to U.S. Highway 59 at Detroit Lakes northward to the Canadian border.

3.17 **EFFECTIVE DATE.** This section is effective July 1, 2021."

3.18 Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

3.19 Amend the title accordingly